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(573) 751-5471
holly.rehder@house.mo.gov

HOLLY REHDER
State Representative - District 148

Dear Friend,

This directory has been prepared as a reference 
guide especially for the residents of our district.  
Whether you are a new resident or have lived here 
a lifetime, an up-to-date listing of several local and 
government agencies, officials, addresses and 
telephone numbers should prove helpful in 
determining the right person or office to contact for 
your specific need.

Your state and local governments are here to serve you whether you have an 
urgent problem or are just seeking information.  You should receive prompt 
and courteous assistance at all levels.  My office is here to assist as well.

As always, thank you for the honor and privilege to serve you as your 
Missouri State Representative.

Kindest regards,
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EMERGENCY
CALL 911 

NON-EMERGENCY NUMBERS
POLICE DEPARTMENTS
Benton Police Department............................................................(573) 545-3525

52 E Missouri St
Charleston Police Department .....................................................(573) 683-3325

204 N Main St
East Prairie Police Department .................................................... (573) 649-3511

219 N Washington St
Miner Police Department ..............................................................(573) 471-8568

103 State Hwy H 
Morley Police Department ............................................................(573) 262-3094

PO Box 339, 63801 
Scott City Police Department .......................................................(573) 264-2121

618 Main St
Sikeston Police Department .........................................................(573) 471-6200

201 S Kingshighway

SHERIFF DEPARTMENTS
Mississippi County Sheriff ......................................................... (573) 683-2111

200 W Commercial St, Charleston
Scott County Sheriff ....................................................................(573) 545-3525

131 S New Madrid St, Benton
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SCHOOLS IN THE 148TH DISTRICT
PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Charleston R-1 1014 S Main St, Charleston 63834 ......................(573) 683-3776
Charleston HS 606 S Thorn St ........................................................... 683-3761
Charleston Middle School 1014 S Main St ....................................... 683-3346
Warren E. Hearns Elementary 1015 Plant Rd ................................... 683-3728

Kelso C-7 1016 State Hwy A, Benton 63736 .................................(573) 545-3357
Kelso Elementary 1016 State Hwy A ................................................. 545-3357

Scott City R-1 3000 Main St, Scott City 63780 .............................(573) 264-2138
Scott City HS 3000 Main St ...............................................................  264-2138
Scott City Middle School 3000 Main St ............................................ 264-2138
Scott City Elementary 3000 Main St.................................................. 264-2138

Scott County Central 20794 US Hwy 61, Sikeston 63801 ...........(573) 471-2686
Scott County Central High School 20794 US Hwy 61 ..................... 471-2001
Scott County Elementary 20794 US Hwy 61 .................................... 471-3511

Scott County R-4 - Kelly 4035 St Hwy 77, Benton 63736 ..................... 471-3541
Thomas W. Kelly HS 4035 St Hwy 77 ................................................ 471-3541
Thomas W. Kelly Middle School 4035 St Hwy 77 ............................ 471-3541
Thomas W. Kelly Elementary 4035 St Hwy 77 ................................. 471-3541

Sikeston R-6 1002 Virginia, Sikeston 63801 .................................(573) 472-2581
Sikeston Senior High 200 Pine St ....................................................  472-8850
New Horizons High School 835 W Murray Ln  .................................. 472-0414
Sikeston Career and Tech Center 200 Pine St ................................. 471-5442
Sikeston Junior High 510 Lindenwood Ave ...................................... 472-1720
Fifth & Sixth Grade Center 100 Twitty Ln.......................................... 471-0792
Lee Hunter Elementary 315 Baker Ln ............................................... 471-2220
Matthews Elementary 604 Elm St...................................................... 471-0615
Sikeston Kindergarten 1310 E Salcedo Rd....................................... 471-0653

PRIVATE SCHOOLS
St. Ambrose Catholic School 419 S 3rd St, Chaffee 63740........(573) 887-6711
St. Augustine School 230 Messmer St, Kelso 63758 ..................(573) 264-4644
St. Denis School 115 N Winchester St, Benton 63736 .................(573) 545-3017
St. Francis Xavier School 106 N Stoddard St, Sikeston 63801 ...(573) 471-0841
St. Henry Catholic School 306 Court St, Charleston 64834 ........(573) 683-6218
St. Joseph School 606 Sycamore Street, Scott City 65723 .........(573) 264-2600

COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITIES
Three Rivers College 1400 S Main St, Sikeston 63801 ...............(573) 472-5223
Southeast Missouri State 2401 N Main St, Sikeston 63801 ................. 472-3210
Southeast Missouri State...................................................................... 651-2000

1 University Plaza, Cape Girardeau 63701
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CITY HALL LOCATIONS

Anniston, City of 305 Terry Dr, PO Box 246, 63820 .................... (573) 649-5364
Mayor Lena Brown 

Benton, City of 21 W North, 63736 ............................................... (573) 545-3558
Mayor Jim Simmons  www.bentonmissouri.com

Bertrand, City of 405 E Cedar St, 63823 ...................................... (573) 683-3051
Mayor John Noonan  

Blodgett, Village of 101 N Hawkins, PO Box 91, 63801
Mayor David Russell

Chaffee, City of 222 W Yoakum Ave, 63740 ................................. (573) 887-3558
Mayor Steve Loucks

Charleston, City of 204 N Main St, 63834 .................................... (573) 683-3325
 Mayor Michael Jones

East Prairie 219 N Washington Ave, 63845 .................................. (573) 649-3057
Mayor Kevin Mainord  www.eastprairiemo.net

Haywood City, Village of 258 Pine, 63771
Kelso, Village of 426 S Messmer, 63758 ...................................... (573) 264-2334

Mayor Larry McClain
Miner, City of 2610 E Malone Ave, 63801-5356 ............................ (573) 471-8520

Mayor Darren Chapman
Morley, City of PO Box 339, 63801 ............................................... (573) 262-3094

Mayor Marlin O’Neal
Sikeston, City of 105 E Center St ................................................. (573) 471-2512

Mayor Steven H. Burch  cityhall@sikeston.org
Vanduser, Village of 402 Woodard St, 63784  .............................. (573) 471-7662

Mayor Michael Hargrove
Wilson City, Village of .................................................................. (573) 675-3400 

Wilson City Community Bldg, 101 South St
Mayor Joe Lane

Wyatt, City of 215 Sparks Blvd, 63882 ......................................... (573) 675-3314
Mayor Mitchell Pullen

 
 

 
 

(866)NOCALL1 • (866) 662-2551 • www.ago.mo.gov
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 COUNTY OFFICES
MISSISSIPPI COUNTY 

County Courthouse, 200 N Main St, Charleston 63834
(573) 683-2146

www.misscomo.net

Assessor Lisa Norton .................................................................683-2146 ext. 4
Circuit Clerk Dottie McKenzie ....................................................683-2146 ext. 6
Collector Ann McCuiston............................................................683-2146 ext. 3
Commissioners:

Presiding Carlin Bennett
1st District Mitch Pullen
2nd District Darrell Jones

Coroner Terry Parker, 802 E Cypress St.............................................. 683-3773
County Clerk Hubert DeLay, Jr. .................................................683-2146 ext. 6
Drug Court ..............................................................................683-2146 ext. 253
Health Department 1200 E Marshall St ............................................... 683-2191
Highway Department ........................................................................... 683-6428
Juvenile Division Deputy Brittney Douglas ...............................683-2146 ext. 8
Prosecuting Attorney Darren Cann ..........................................683-2146 ext. 5
Public Administrator Julie Summers-Day .............................683-2146 ext. 256
Recorder of Deeds George Bays...............................................683-2146 ext. 2
Sheriff Keith Moore ............................................................................... 683-2111
Treasurer Sandra Morrow ..........................................................683-2146 ext. 7

MISSISSIPPI COUNTY AREA SERVICES

Chamber of Commerce & Tourism  ................................................... 683-6509
110 S Main St, Charleston

Charleston Nutrition Center/Senior Citizen Center .......................... 683-6115 
205 W Commercial St

Clara Drinkwater Newnam Library ..................................................... 683-6748
105 E Marshall St, Charleston

Emergency Commission...................................................... Daytime 683-2111
 Evening 683-1782
Family Services ................................................................................... 649-3091

718 N Martin Ave, East Prairie
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SCOTT COUNTY
County Courthouse, 131 S Winchester St, Benton 63736

(573) 545-3549
www.scottcountymo.com

Assessor Teresa M. Houchin  .............................................................. 545-3535
Circuit Court Clerk Christy Hency

Civil Division .................................................................................... 545-3596
Criminal Division.............................................................................. 545-3576
Probate Division............................................................................... 545-3511

Collector Mark Hensley ........................................................................ 545-3548
Commissioners.................................................................................... 545-3549

Presiding Jamie Burger
1st District Dennis Ziegenhorn
2nd District Donnie Keifer 

Coroner Scott C. Amick (not in courthouse) ..........................................264-2111
County Clerk Rita Milam .......................................................................545-3549
Emergency Management Trey Hardy ..................................................545-3549
Health Department  102 Grove Estates Ct, Sikeston ...........................471-4044
Juvenile Court.......................................................................................472-2554
Prosecuting Attorney Paul R. Boyd .....................................................545-3562
Public Administrator Julia Crader-Dolan .............................................545-3084
Recorder of Deeds Tara Mason ...........................................................545-3551 
Sheriff Rick Walter ............................................................ 545-3525 or 471-3530
Treasurer Glenda Enderle ...................................................... 545-3543 ext. 225

SCOTT COUNTY AREA SERVICES

Sikeston Area Humane Society 1900 Compress Rd...........................471-4140
Sikeston License Bureau 1515 E Malone Ave ....................................471-3160
Sikeston Oaks Senior Nutrition Center 305 Cresap St ......................471-6047
Sikeston Public Library 121 E North St ...............................................471-4801
Sikeston Regional Chamber of Commerce 215 N New Madrid St.....471-2498

AREA HOSPITALS & HEALTH SERVICES

Missouri Delta Medical Center 1008 N Main, Sikeston ............. (573) 471-1600 
Saint Francis Hospital I-55 and Route K, Cape Girardeau ........ (573) 331-3000
Southeast Missouri Hospital 1701 Lacey, Cape Girardeau ...... (573) 334-4822
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STATE OFFICIALS
STATE CAPITOL
201 W Capitol Ave

Jefferson City 65101

Governor
ERIC GREITENS ................................................................(573) 751-3222
St. Louis Office ...................................................................(314) 340-6900
Kansas City Office .....................................................................(816) 889-2337

www.governor.mo.gov

Lt. Governor
MIKE PARSON ..................................................................(573) 751-4727

www.ltgov.mo.gov

Secretary of State
JOHN (JAY) ASHCROFT ...................................................(573) 751-2379

www.sos.mo.gov

Auditor
NICOLE R. GALLOWAY ..................................................(573) 751-4824

www.auditor.mo.gov

Treasurer
ERIC SCHMITT ..................................................................(573) 751-2411

www.treasurer.mo.gov

Attorney General
JOSH HAWLEY .................................................................(573) 751-3321
Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101 www.ago.mo.gov

State Senator
WAYNE WALLINGFORD - District 27   ..............................(573) 751-2459 

www.senate.mo.gov

State Representative
HOLLY REHDER - District 148 ..........................................(573) 751-5471

www.house.mo.gov
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STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS
(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)

All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state 
government home page at www.mo.gov.
State Government Information Number

(573) 751-2000
Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of 
the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you 
may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.
ADMINISTRATION (OFFICE OF) .......................................(573) 751-0929
201 W Capitol, Rm 125  www.oa.mo.gov

Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office,  
Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services, 
Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials 
Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity

AGRICULTURE ......................................................................(573) 751-4211
1616 Missouri Blvd  www.mda.mo.gov

Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development,  
Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries,  
and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection
Boards and Commissions: MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and 
Wine and Grape

CONSERVATION ...................................................................(573) 751-4115
2901 W Truman Blvd  www.mdc.mo.gov

Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development,  
Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education,  
Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife
Research Center (Columbia) ........................................................... (573) 815-7900
Services available M-F 8am - 5pm

Operation Forest Arson ................................................................... (800) 392-1111
Operation Game Thief ...................................................................... (800) 392-1111
Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or
out-of-season animals and fish.
Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase) ................................................ (800) 392-4115
Permits can also be purchased online at: https://mdc-web.s3licensing.com/

CORRECTIONS ......................................................................(573) 751-2389
2729 Plaza Dr  www.doc.mo.gov

Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and  
Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ..............................................(573) 751-4962
301 W High St, Rm 680  www.ded.mo.gov

Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public 
Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development 
Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development, 
Women’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission, 
Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic 
Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation
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ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION ...........(573) 751-4212
205 Jefferson St   www.dese.mo.gov

Divisions: Learning Services: Office of Quality Schools,  
Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services,  
Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data  
Systems Management. 
Financial and Administrative Services: Budget, Food and Nutrition 
Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and 
Accounting and Procurement.

HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ...................................(573) 751-6400
912 Wildwood www.health.mo.gov

Divisions: Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and 
Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources,  
Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation
Family Care Safety Registry ............................................................ (866) 422-6872
Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure
information on regulated providers. 
Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline .................................................... (800) 392-0210
24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60  
and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.
Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program ......................................... (800) 309-3282
Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of
all long-term care facilities.
Vital Records, PO Box 570 ............................................................... (573) 751-6387

www.health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords
To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the 
Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest 
local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth 
certificates are $15 each.  Death certificates are $13 and $10 for each additional 
copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

HIGHER EDUCATION ...........................................................(573) 751-2361
205 Jefferson St www.dhe.mo.gov

At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE), 
the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate 
higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well 
as to increase participation in Missouri’s public institutions.

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND
PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP) .......................(573) 751-4126
301 W High St, Rm 530 www.difp.mo.gov

Divisions: Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration
Division of Finance ........................................................................... (573) 751-3242
Division of Credit Unions ................................................................. (573) 751-3419
Division of Professional Registration ............................................. (573) 751-0293
Insurance Consumer Hotline ........................................................... (800) 726-7390
CLAIM Program................................................................................. (800) 390-3330

www.missouriclaim.org
Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare 
coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term 
care insurance.



 148th DISTRICT DIRECTORY 11

LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR) .........(573) 751-4091
421 E Dunklin St  www.labor.mo.gov

Divisions: Employment Security, Workers’ Compensation, Labor  
Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission
Division of Employment Security.................................................... (573) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights ....................................................... (573) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards ............................................................ (573) 751-3403
Division of Workers’ Compensation ............................................... (573) 751-4231
Workers’ Compensation Information Specialist:

Employee and Employer .............................................................. (800) 775-2667 
MENTAL HEALTH ............................. (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122 
1706 E Elm  www.dmh.mo.gov

Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric  
Services, and Developmental Disabilities

NATURAL RESOURCES .................. (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443 
1101 Riverside Dr  www.dnr.mo.gov

Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement  
and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks
State Parks ........................................................................................ (800) 334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day) ................. (573) 634-2436

PUBLIC SAFETY ....................................................................(573) 751-4905 
1101 Riverside Dr  www.dps.mo.gov

Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA  
(State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans’ Commission,  
Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control,  
Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police
Sex Offender Information.......................................... (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)
Arson Hotline ....................................................................................(800) 392-7766

REVENUE ....................................................................... (573) 751-4450
301 W High  www.dor.mo.gov

Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,  
Taxation, and Administration
Business Tax Registration............................................................... (573) 751-5860
Driver License ................................................................................... (573) 751-4600
Motor Vehicle .................................................................................... (573) 526-3669 
Military Liaison.................................................................................. (314) 877-0477
Property Tax Credits ........................................................................ (573) 751-3505
Sales Tax ........................................................................................... (573) 751-2836
State tax forms .................................................... (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881
State tax refund ................................................................................ (573) 751-3505
FAX  .................................................................................................... (573) 751-7150

SOCIAL SERVICES ...............................................................(573) 751-4815
221 W High St  www.dss.mo.gov

Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline............................................................ (800) 392-3738
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service ............................. (866) 313-9960
Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance ............. (855) 373-4636
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Missouri HealthNet Participants...................................................... (800) 392-2161
Missouri Rx (MORx).......................................................................... (800) 375-1406
School Violence Hotline ................................................................... (866) 748-7047

TRANSPORTATION .......................... (888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
105 W Capitol Ave  www.modot.org

The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance 
of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to 
providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.
Customer Service (24 hours/365 days a year) ........ (888) ASK-MoDOT (275-6636)
MoDOT Traveler Information Map ........................... www.traveler.modot.org/map

Contact me to sign up to receive a copy of my Capitol Report.  
My email address is listed on the opening letter page of this booklet.
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 The Federal Information Center (FIC) is an excellent starting point for 
questions about federal government branches, agencies, grants, or 
offi cials. One phone call to the FIC will answer your question directly or 
direct you to the right place.

Toll-Free FIC Number for ALL Missouri Residents (800) 333-4636
Monday-Friday, 8am - 8pm (EST)
TTY (Telecommunication for the Deaf) (800) 326-2996

  www.usa.gov  www.info.gov

FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS
President 

DONALD J. TRUMP
Vice President 

MICHAEL R. PENCE

THE WHITE HOUSE
1600 Pennsylvania Ave
Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS
ROY BLUNT ....................................................................................(202) 224-5721                                            
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.blunt.senate.gov

 District Office:
2502 Tanner Dr, Ste 208, Cape Girardeau 63703 .......................(573) 334-7044 

CLAIRE McCASKILL  .....................................................................(202) 224-6154 
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510  www.mccaskill.senate.gov 

District Office:
555 Independence St, Ste 1600, Cape Girardeau 63703 ............(573) 651-0964 

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE
You can email your congressperson by going to their individual website.

JASON SMITH - DISTRICT 8 .........................................................(202) 225-4404
1118 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 www.jasonsmith.house.gov 

District Office:
2502 Tanner Dr, Ste 205, Cape Girardeau 63703 .......................(573) 335-0101
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DEPARTMENTS of FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
whitehouse.gov/administration/cabinet

The Cabinet includes the Vice President and the heads of 15 executive 
departments.

AGRICULTURE .............................................................................. (202) 720-2791
200-A Whitten Bldg, 1400 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20250 

www.usda.gov

COMMERCE .................................................................................. (202) 482-2000
1401 Constitution Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20230   www.commerce.gov

DEFENSE....................................................................................... (703) 571-3343
1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400  www.defense.gov

EDUCATION .................................................................................. (800) 872-5327
400 Maryland Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20202  www.ed.gov

ENERGY ........................................................................................ (202) 586-5000
1000 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20585  www.energy.gov

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES .................................................... (877) 696-6775
200 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 www.hhs.gov

HOMELAND SECURITY ................................................................ (202) 282-8000
Washington, D.C. 20528 www.dhs.gov

HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT ..........................................(202) 708-1112
451 7th St SW, Washington, D.C. 20410  www.hud.gov

INTERIOR ...................................................................................... (202) 208-3100 
1849 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20240  www.doi.gov

JUSTICE ........................................................................................ (202) 514-2000
950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001  www.usdoj.gov

LABOR ........................................................................................... (866) 487-2365
Frances Perkins Bldg, 200 Constitution Ave, NW, Washington, D.C. 20210

www.dol.gov

STATE ............................................................................................ (202) 647-4000
2201 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20520  www.state.gov

TRANSPORTATION ...................................................................... (202) 366-4000
1200 New Jersey Ave SE, Washington, D.C. 20590  www.transportation.gov

TREASURY .................................................................................... (202) 622-2000
1500 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20220  www.treasury.gov

VETERANS AFFAIRS .................................................................... (800) 827-1000
810 Vermont Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20420  www.va.gov
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OTHER HELPFUL SERVICES . . .
Helplines for assistance — 800, 866, 877 and 888 numbers are toll free.

Toll free directory assistance: (800) 555-1212 
ALCOHOL AND DRUG INFORMATION ................................................ (800) 622-2255 

www.ncadd.org
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence Incorporated (NCADD) 
provides support to those who need assistance confronting the diseases of 
alcoholism and drug dependence. 24-hour referral service.

AMTRAK............................................................................................................ (800) 872-7245  
www.amtrak.com

The National Railroad Passenger Corporation, Amtrak, is a rail passenger service.
ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY ......................................Voice: (800) 647-8557 (in-state only) 

or (816) 655-6700 TTY: (800) 647-8558 (in-state only) or (816) 655-6711 www.at.mo.gov
The mission of Missouri Assistive Technology is to increase access to assistive 
technology for Missourians with all types of disabilities, of all ages.

AUTOMOBILE SAFETY HOTLINE .......................................................... (888) 327-4236  
www.nhtsa.gov

The National Highway Traffi c Safety Administration accepts auto safety 
problem reports and answers questions about recalls, including child safety 
seats. Automated hotline information by touch tone phone.

BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU of MISSOURI  
www.bbb.org

Central Region ..................................................................................... (573) 886-8965
Eastern Region .................................................................................... (314) 645-3300
Western Region ................................................................................... (816) 421-7800
Southeast Region ............................................................................... (573) 803-3190
Southwest Region .............................................................................. (417) 862-4222
BBB’s mission is to be the leader in advancing marketplace trust.

CHILDREN
MISSING 24-hour hotline ................................................................................. (800) 843-5678   
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children.  www.missingkids.com
RUNAWAY (National Runaway Safeline) ........................................................ (800) 786-2929  
Crisis intervention and referrals to runaway, homeless youth, and families.  www.1800runaway.org

DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION (CENTERS FOR) ......... (800) 232-4636  
www.cdc.gov

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention works 24/7 to protect America from health, 
safety, and security threats, both foreign and in the U.S. Whether diseases start at home 
or abroad, are chronic or acute, curable or preventable, human error or deliberate attack, 
CDC fi ghts disease and supports communities and citizens to do the same.

EDUCATION GRANTS AND LOANS
Federal Student Aid Information Center ................................................................ (800) 433-3243  

www.fafsa.ed.gov
The offi ce of Federal Student Aid provides grants, loans, and work-study funds 
for college or career school.

ELECTIONS
Federal Election Commission ................................................................................ (800) 424-9530  

www.fec.gov
Information regarding federal campaign laws, federal election fund-raising regulations, and/or 
fi nancial records on candidates for federal offi ce can be obtained through this toll-free number.
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ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY (EERE) ..... (202) 586-5000

www.eere.energy.gov (U.S. Department of Energy)
This program leads DOE efforts to build a strong, clean energy economy, a strategy that is 
aimed at reducing our reliance on foreign oil, saving families and businesses money, creating 
middle-class jobs, and reducing pollution.

FAMILY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (Missouri) ...................................... (816) 426-3981   
ww.acf.hhs.gov/programs

The Administration for Children and Families is responsible for federal programs that promote 
the economic and social well-being of families, children, individuals, and communities. 
Services include social services, welfare, developmental disabilities, and child adoption, abuse, 
care, and support.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX ............................................................................  (800) 829-1040 
Information about your federal income taxes. www.irs.gov

LAWYER REFERRAL SERVICES 
Legal Services of Missouri
Eastern (LSEM) ..................................................(800) 444-0514 or (314) 534-4200
Mid-Missouri (MMLS)....................................... (800) 568-4931 or (573) 442-0116
Southern (LSSM) ...............................................(800) 444-4863 or (417) 881-0533
Western (LAWMO) .................................................................................(816) 474-6750

www.lsmo.org (under “fi nd a lawyer”)
Provides legal help to low-income and elderly people in Missouri.

Missouri Bar................................................................................................... (573) 636-3645
MissouriLawyersHelp.org

This website was created by The Missouri Bar to provide a variety of resources and services to 
the citizens of Missouri. Members of the public may fi nd a lawyer online or download one of the 
20-plus guides or forms on topics ranging from family law to wills and advance directives.

MEDICARE INFORMATION ....................................................................... (800) 633-4227 
www.medicare.gov

For specifi c billing questions and questions about your claims, medical records, or expenses, 
log in to MyMedicare.gov

MENTAL ILLNESS, (NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON) 
MISSOURI CHAPTER ............................................................................... (800) 374-2138 

www.namimissouri.org
Information, helpline, support groups, family education classes, and advocacy for children and 
adults relating to serious mental illness.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ......................................................................... (800) 321-6742 
www.osha.gov

The Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) accepts reports about hazardous 
working conditions.

PASSPORTS .................................................................................................... (877) 487-2778 
Learn how to apply for a new passport. www.travel.state.gov

SOCIAL SECURITY ....................................................................................... (800) 772-1213 
www.ssa.gov

Nationwide information and direction to area offi ces.  Recorded message answers frequently 
asked questions by touch tone number choices. An operator will come on line at the end of 
recording if needed.

VETERANS INFORMATION ....................................................................... (800) 827-1000 
www.mo.gov/veterans

If you are a new veteran, longtime veteran, family member of a veteran, or survivor of a 
veteran, here are resources for you.
Missouri Veterans Commission ......................(866) 838-4636 or (573) 751-3779 
Benefi ts Information ................................................................................ (800) 827-1000
Health Care Information  ........................................................................ (877) 222-8387
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The Organ and Tissue Donor Registry is statewide, voluntary, 
confi dential registry of  organ and tissue donors.  It is a fi rst-person 

consent registry making your decision fi nal unless revoked.

If  you are age 18 or older, register on-line today at: 
health.mo.gov/living/organdonor

For more information visit: 
health.mo.gov/living/organdonor/aboutus.php

(573) 522-2847 or Toll Free at (888) 497-4564

The Organ and Tissue Donor Program and Registry is sponsored 
by the Missouri Department of  Health and Senior Services

THE GIFT OF LIFE
IS EASIER THAN EVER TO GIVE.
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Map of House District 148
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